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Washtenaw Regional Resource Management Authority 

RFP Final Questions and Answers 
 
 

1. Is the service carts-only or carts-plus (residents may put additional bags of waste 
next to their trash cart)? If cart-plus, are there any volume restrictions?   

a. Carts-only. There must be a provision for individual service units to obtain more 
than one cart. 
 

2. Can you please confirm the following contract lengths for each participating 
community? (Pre-Bid Meeting Questions & Answers, Service Questions, 1)  

a. City of Saline: 60 months - Yes 
b. City of Ypsilanti: 57 months, six days - Yes 
c. Pittsfield Charter Township: 45 months - Yes  
d. Ypsilanti Charter Township: 45 months - Yes 

 
3. The City of Saline currently has weekly yard waste collection of up to six bags per 

residence between the first week of April and second week of December. Can you 
please confirm they want to transition to every-other-week collection? (Pre-Bid 
Meeting Questions & Answers, Service Questions, 3d)  

a. Please keep every week Service for Saline 
 
 

4. Does WRRMA have a contract with communities included in this RFP obligating 
them to proceed with hauler contracts as awarded? In other words, do the 
participating communities have the ability to opt-out following contract award? 

a. Under the enabling statute, the authority is allowed to maintain contracts with 
service providers and with the constituent municipalities (See MCL 123.305 and 
MCL 123.306) WRRMA will develop and present municipal contracts to each 
participating municipality. To date, WRRMA has not received any indication from 
any municipality that it will not enter an agreement. 
 
 

5. Will service frequencies be made available for municipal sites? Knowing how 
often each container needs to be serviced is critical in determining productivity 
and pricing.  
Please see the schedule and frequency below for each community:  

a. Ypsilanti Township -Every other week 



January 17, 2024 

i. One (1) four (4) yard container at the Central Maintenance (7200 S. 
Huron River Dr Ypsilanti, MI 48197) 

ii. One (1) six (6) yard container at the Civic Center.(7200 S. Huron River Dr 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197) 

iii. One (1) eight (8) yard container at the Community Center (2025 E. Clark 
Rd Ypsilanti, MI 48198) 

iv. One (1) six (6) yard container at the 14 B Court (7200 S. Huron River Dr 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197) 

v. One (1) thirty (30) yard container at the Recycle Center (2600 E. Clark Rd 
Ypsilanti Mi 48198) 

vi. One (1) forty (40) yard container at the Compost Site (2600 E. Clark Rd 
Ypsilanti Mi 48198) 

vii. One (1) thirty (30) yard container at the Ford Lake Park (9075 S. Huron 
River Dr Ypsilanti Mi 48197) 

viii. One (1) six (6) yard container at the Green Oaks Golf Course (1775 E. 
Clark Rd Ypsilanti, MI 48198) 

ix. One (1) three (3) yard container at the 1165 Ecorse Rd (1165 Ecorse Rd 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198) 

x. One (1) four (4) yard container at the Holmes Rd Facility (1405 Holmes 
Rd. Ypsilanti, MI 48197) 

xi. One (1) six (6) yard container at the Harris Park (59 S. Harris Rd 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197 

xii. One (1), 6 yard  Recycle Rolloff at 7200 Huron River Dr (7200 S Huron 
River Ypsilanti MI, 48197)  

b. City of Ypsilanti 
i. Two 6-yard stationary; one for City Hall & one for Police/Fire at 1. S 

Huron, Ypsilanti MI, weekly  
ii. Two 3-yard rollers; at 505 and 525 W Michigan, weekly  
iii. 20-yard roll-off dumpster for the DPS yard with on-call changeout into 

which we dispose our street sweepings, vactor excavations, and 
downtown & parks trash cans 

c. Pittsfield Township- Weekly Service 
i. One (1) six (6) yard container at the Township Hall. (6201 W. Michigan Ave 

Ann Arbor, MI 48108) 
ii. One (1) six (6) yard container at the Parks and Recreation Office. (701 W. 

Michigan Ave, Ann Arbor, MI 48108) 
iii. One (1) eight (8) yard container at the Utilities Office (4467 Concourse Drive 

Ann Arbor, MI 48108) 
iv. One (1) six (6) yard container at the Public Safety Headquarter (6227 W. 

Michigan Ave Ann Arbor, MI 48108) 
v. Four (4) Recycle Carts at the Public Safety Headquarters (6227 W. Michigan 

Ave Ann Arbor, MI 48108) 
vi. One (1) Cart at Fire Station# 2 (4345 E. Ellsworth Ann Arbor MI, 48197) 
vii. One (1) Recycle Cart at Fire Station# 2 (4345 E. Ellsworth Ann Arbor MI, 

48197) 
viii. One (1) Cart at Fire Station# 3 (705 W. Ellsworth Rd. Ann Arbor, MI 48108) 
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ix. One (1) Recycle Cart at Fire Station# 3 (705 W. Ellsworth Rd. Ann Arbor, MI 
48108) 

x. Two (2) Recycle Carts at the Township Hall (6201 W. Michigan Ave Ann 
Arbor, MI 48108) 

xi. One (1) Recycle Cart at the Parks and Recreation Office/ Senior Center (701 
W. Michigan Ave, Ann Arbor, MI 48108) 

Currently there are only 2 duplexes in Pittsfield's contract services.  There is a potential to add 
approximately 125 units.  There is a question to resolve with those regarding truck access and 
turning radius since the development was not designed for individual unit refuse pick up. 

xii. 2472 Hawks Ave #1 – Listed as Single Family in assessing. 
xiii. 2673 Gross Rd. - Listed as Single Family in assessing. 

 
 

d. City of Saline  
i. Twenty downtown sidewalk refuse containers 2x per week (currently 

M,TH)  
ii. Two, 96 gallon recycle carts at the City Recreation center, 2x per week 
iii. DPW 

1. 6 yard trash- 2x per week;  
2. On call roll off/ 7 yard dumpster/trailer - On call, estimated EOW 

(every other week) 
3. 2 yard cardboard, 1x per week 
4. 2, 96 gallon recycle carts- EOW 

iv. City Hall 
1. 6 yard trash 1x per week 
2. 8, 96 Gallon carts- EOW 
3. 30 yard section recycling container (EOW) 

v. City Parks (8 parks) (M,W,F) 
1. 25 recycle carts  
2. 54 trash carts 

 


